M_ =m=zm——|  Ljezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 13:14

To: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Jandre Slabbert <Jandre.Slabbert@clmbrands.com>
Subject: RE: Invoicing 30.10.2024

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good afternoon

See comments below:

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @lrsa.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Jandre Slabbert <Jandre. m_mgm:@n??m:am com>
Subject: Invoicing 30.10.2024

Hi Magdalene
Below are orders not picked at all. Can you please advise if you have stock

S01249420 -Tops Cape quarter — MirariGin Celebration Limted edition - INCMIGCLE (NO STOCK)

SO1249396 - Tops Riebeeck Kasteel - Sadko Ex Vodka - ESMSAEXL (NO STOCK)

S01248391 - Elandsbaai Blue Bottle Express - Scottish Leader x2 Glasses Gift Pack — INCSLORGP (NO STOCK)
S01247232 - Blue Bottle Swartland - (NO STOCK)



